Date : 4/30/2020 12:58:47 PM

From : "Pete Eyre"

To : "Wes Pringle"

Subject : Re: MOU for Sunset+Wilcox Project

Hi Wes,

I'll be sending it out momentarily... just getting around to it now! I'll cc you.

Pete

On Thu, Apr 30, 2020 at 11:39 AM Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@lacity.org> wrote:
Hi Pete,

How is the invoice for this MOU coming along? Let me know if you need
help.

Wes

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com>

Date: Wed, Apr 29, 2020 at 1:41 PM

Subject: RE: MOU for Sunset+Wilcox Project

To: Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@]lacity.org>

Cc: Seth Contreras <S.Contreras@fehrandpeers.com>

Hi Wes —

Just following up to request an online invoice for the MOU review. Thanks!
- Tom

From: Tom Gaul

Sent: Monday, April 27,2020 9:16 AM
To: Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@lacity.org>
>

Subject: MOU for Sunset+Wilcox Project

Hi Wes —
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Attached please find a Transportation Assessment MOU for the Sunset+Wilcox
project. Please review and let us know if you have any questions.

Also, please send me an online invoice for your review so that I can forward it to
the applicant. Thanks!

- Tom

Wes Pringle, P.E.
Transportation Engineer
Metro Development Review
100 S. Main St, 9th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90012

Los Angeles Department of Transportation
213.972.8482

Notice: The information contained in this message is proprietary information belonging to the City of Los
Angeles and/or its Proprietary Departments and is intended only for the confidential use of the addressee.
If you have received this message in error, are not the addressee, an agent of the addressee, or otherwise
authorized to receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the sender immediately. Any
review, dissemination, distribution or copying of the information contained in this message is strictly
prohibited.

Pete Eyre

Transportation Engineering Associate |
Metro Development Review
Planning & Land Use Development

Los Angeles Department of Transportation
213.972.4913

Notice: The information contained in this message is proprietary information belonging to the City of Los
Angeles and/or its Proprietary Departments and is intended only for the confidential use of the addressee. If
you have received this message in error, are not the addressee, an agent of the addressee, or otherwise
authorized to receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the sender immediately. Any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of the information contained in this message is strictly prohibited.
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